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Mary Clark

From: Brad Daviscn [brad.davison.cusb@statefarm.com]
Sent:  Thursday, November G5, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Mary Clark

Subject: RE: Reindeer run 2008

We will be running rain or shine so No rain date.

1. We will require a one East bound lane closure of FM620 between Amberglen and Parmer For 10 mins
2. We will require one Southbound {ane of Parmer from FMB20 feeder to Amberglen
3.  We will require one lane of Amberglen to 620 Feeder

Partial road closures are removed as last runner turns the different corners.

Brad Davison
Confract Coordinator [

Texas Zone Sustainability Coordinator

Cell: 512-748-7887 Office: 512-918-4103 Fax: 512-918-4088
8900 Amberglen Bivd

Austin, Texas 78729

Tt is our goal to provide extraordinary customer service.

Let us know how we're doing - Customer Service Feedback Form
Plense...Think before you print!

From: Mary Clark [mailto:mclark@wilco.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:55 PM
To: Brad Davison

Subject: RE; Reindeer run 2008

Hi Brad,
Da you have specific roadways to close and a map. Also, do you have a rain date?

Mary Clark

Executive Assistant to the Commissioner
Williamson County, Pct. 1

400 West Main, Ste. 216

Round Rock, TX 78664

(512) 733-5380 phone

(512) 733-5384 fax

melark@wilco.org

From: Brad Davison [mailto:brad.davison.cusb@statefarm.com]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 4:20 PM

To: Mary Clark

Subject: RE: Reindeer run 2008

Good Afternoon Mary,

| have received the tentative approvals and would like to proceed with the Commissioner’s Court approval.

11/12/2009



RE: Reindeer run 2007

Estimate attendance 500 people
Location Lifetime North off of 620
Will be contacting Jollyville AFD for medical coverage

M E W R

Mag to come soon.

#rad Davison

Contract Coordinator Il

Texas Zone Sustainability Coordinator

Cell: 512-748-7887 Office: 512-918-4103 Fax: 512-918-4088
8900 Amberglen Blvd

Austin, Texas 78729

It is our goal to provide extraordinary customer service.

Let us know how we're doing - Customer Service Feedback Form

Contacted Virginia with Sherriff to arrange our coverage already
5DD is providing the Traffic Contro! Plan and it has been dropped off with TXDOT already.

The date of the event is Dec. Sth, 2009 at 8:15am Same location as previous years.

Please...Think before you print!
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From: Mary Clark [mailto:mclark@wilco.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 7:44 PM
To: Brad Davison

Subject: RE: Reindeer run 2008

Hi Brad,

Your lane closures for the Reindeer Run where approved in court yesterday.

If you go to our home page,

www.wilco.org, on the left hand side of the page towards the middle, click on Commissioner's Court and you can get the

entire agenda and back up information that was submitied.
Please let me know if there is anything else we can do to help.
Kind Regards,

Mary Clark

Executive Assistant to the Commissioner
Williamson County, Pct. 1

400 West Main, Ste. 216

Round Rock, TX 78664

Phone: {512) 733-5380

Fax: (512) 733-5384

mclark@wilco.org

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

OCTOBER 21st, 2008

9:30 A.M.

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular

11/12/2009



